

TIDWORTH TOWN COUNCIL Community Engagements Committee July 2022

Minutes of the Community Engagement Committee meeting held on 19th July 2022 at Castledown Business Centre, Ludgershall.

Attended ClIrs C Webb (CW), Linzi Coleman (LC), M Connolly (MC), C Moore (CM), E Smith (ES), R Agyiri (RA), K Mooney (KM) - Admin		22/060E 1. Apologies: Dave Wright (DW), R Gregory (RJG), Absent – Carol Danzo (CD Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1972 requires a record to be kept of the members present and that this record form part of the minutes of the meeting. Members who cannot attend a meeting should tender apologies to the Town Clerk as it is usual for the grounds upon which apologies are tendered also to be recorded. Under Section 85(1) of the Local Government Act1972, members present must decide whether the reason(s) for a member's absence are accepted.	
ltem	Agenda Item		Action By
22/062E	2. Declaration of Interest (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012 (SI 2012/1464) (NB this does not preclude any later declarations). None		
22/0063E	3. Minutes of Previous Meeting Minutes of the June 2022 meeting were ratified at the Full Town Council meeting in July 2022. No matters arising.		
22/064E	our public liability & vendors document Four stalls are confimed for each event LC has offered the Garrison Theatre car reduce any disruption in the surroundir CW proposed 2 x banners to be ordere exceed £100.00 total, seconded by RA , Christmas 2022 Due to limited time and regular provide available, Town Clerk accepted a quote many extra benefits.	park for the community for this event to ng roads and residential areas.	

	CW proposed Walls Funfair providing Formula 1 , Aeroplanes & Activity Centre for a total cost of £1,600.00, seconded by CM, carried.	
	KM to gather quotes for further entertainment and face painters.	
	Mortuary Chapel	
	MC proposed The Little Flower Shop to provide flowers for £200.00, seconded by LC, carried.	
	Photography CW confirmed we have 18 entries, these will go live on facebook on Thursday. The highes number of 'likes' will be announced on the first open air cinema event on July 30 th .	
	Tidworth in Bloom CW has been to view all the entries and taken photos. The winners have now been chosen by CECM committee. KM to contact winners and post the photo on Social Media channels.	
	Litterpick CW stated July's litterpick was postponed due to the weather. KM to confirm with TLC the next litterpick will take place on September 17 th 2022 KM to advertise.	
	Coronation KM to continue gathering information for the future event.	
22/065E	5. Website KM requested all councillors to have a look at the TTC website, note any discrepancies and report them to the office.	
22/066E	6. Budget All agreed, no matters arising.	
22/067E	7. Tidworth Times RJG away for work. Will update at August full town.	RJG/KM
22/066E	 9. Correspondence, Website & Social Media KM stated social media numbers are positive Facebook insights. People reached – 13,174 Post engagement – 5,807 New page likes - 49 Total – 2,485 	
22/067E	10. Date of Next Meeting 16 th August 2022	

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting closed at 8.00pm.